From: Josephine Ward <josie@michaelcarrollandco.com>

Sent time: 16/02/2016 08:02:47 PM

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; re_wired@ymail.com

Subject: Fwd: FOIA: Disclosure - Partial

Lorraine / Simon

Please see response to my request for further information.
Regards

Josephine

—————————— Original Message ----------
From: catherine.carrington@met.police.uk
To: josie@michaelcarrollandco.com

Date: 16 February 2016 at 15:51

Subject: FOIA: Disclosure - Partial

Dear Ms Ward

Freedom of Information Request Reference No: 2015120000861

| respond in connection with your request for informationwhich was received by the Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS) on 15/12/2015. | note you seek access to the following information:

1. Whether Simon Cordell has been named as an organiser of any illegal raves on the Metropolitan

Police Area of Greater London since The Public Order Unit was tasked by the Commissioner of the

Metropolitan Police in June 2014, following the Croydon rave

2. Whether Simon Cordell has been contacted by the Public Order Unit to desist from organising illegal

raves

3. Whether Superintendent Adrian Coombes from Essex Police notified the Metropolitan Police

regarding Hippy Fest, an event that was originally planned as an open air rave in Essex but potentially

could have been set up in the Metropolitan Police area due to the closeness of the border of both forces.
Whether he provided information regarding Simon Cordell as being the organiser of this event, or if not

then who did Superintendent Coombes state was the organiser.

4. Please provide the details held of the organisers of the following illegal raves: (i) Wharf Wood
(Canary Wharf) 12.01.2013 (ii) Cannabis Day 420 day 24.04.2014 (iii) Unit 5 St Georges Ind Estate,
White Hart Lane, N17 (iv) 1 Falcon Park, Neasden Lane 20.06.2014 (v) Carpet Right, A10 Enfield
19.07.2014 (vi) Millmarsh Lane, Enfield 27.07.2014 (vii) Millmarsh Lane, Enfield 09.08.2014 and
10.08.2014

5. How many of the above events were organised by Every Decible Matters and who are the persons

attributed to Every Decible Matters

Following receipt of your request searches were conducted within the MPS to locate information relevant to
your request.

EXTENT OF SEARCHES TO LOCATE INFORMATION

To locate the information relevant to your request searches were conducted within the MPS.

DECISION

Before | explain the reasons for the decisions | have made in relation to your request, | thought that it would

be helpful if | outline the parameters set out by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act) within which a
request for information can be answered.




